
Nov 25, 2019 
Juan Carlos and Darlene Leon 
76 Virginia Lane 
Cameron, NC 

RE: Engineering Review of Footing Offset and Size for  76 Virginia Lane, Cameron, NC 

Darlene: 
I reviewed the as-built condition of the new footings adjacent to the existing foundation curtain 
wall.  The new piers are 16”x16” and the concrete footings extend beyond the piers in all 
directions. 
The size and projection of these footings are adequate for code required loading conditions for 
this application. 

It has been my pleasure to help in this effort.  If you have any questions, please call.  I’m glad to 
assist. 

Sincerely, 

Ronald L. Knott, P.E. 
(919) 417-1962 

R O N A L D  L .  K N O T T ,  P . E .
801 CRICKET KNOLL ROAD 

FUQUAY-VARINA, NC 27526 
(919) 417-1962 
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